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Attn: James Newman

The above referenced well has recently been inspected by an 0il

Conservation Division Field Representative in an attempt +to

release the location.

However, before the location can be released, the following items
need to be completed.

1. Remove eye bolt head in cement base
When the above work has been done contact Jerry Sexton at 505-
393-6161 or sign this letter below and return it to the address

stated above.

Sincerely,

JERRY SEXTON
District 1 Supervisor
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